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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirty-fifth Annual General Meeting (AGM) of SIMTO INVESTMENT
COMPANY LIMITED will be held on Wednesday, 31% July , 2019 at 4:00 p.m. at the Registered
Office of the Company at Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai- 400 001, to transact
the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2019, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. M.N.Irani (DIN No.07845807) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
4, To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Suprakash Mukhopadhyay (DIN: 00019901), who was appointed
by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 25"
April 2019 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of the
Company in terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), who is eligible for
appointment and has consented to act as a Director of the Company and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section 160(1)
of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of a Director of the Company, be and is
hereby appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

Director

Mumbai, 3 May, 2019
Registered Office:

Simto Investment Company Limited
CIN: U67120MH1983PLC031632

2™ Floor, Elphinstone Building,

10, Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai — 400 001.

Tel: 91 22 6665 7051/ 91 22 6665 7187
Fax: 91 22 6665 7917



NOTES:

a) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY
AND TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER BE
DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48
HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

Members and proxies are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip enclosed
herewith to attend the AGM.

b) A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company. A
Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the companies, securities, etc.
must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable.

c) Intimation of change of address, if any, should be sent to the Company’s Registered Office at
the earliest. The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs under the Act requires the Company to record additional details of members, including
their PAN details, email address, bank details for payment of dividend etc.

d) The route map to the venue of the Thirty-fifth AGM is annexed to the Notice.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

The following Explanatory Statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
(Act) set out all material facts relating to the business under ltem No. 4 of the accompanying Notice
dated Mumbai, 3" May, 2019.

ITEM NO. 4

Pursuant to Section 161 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, the Board of Directors had
appointed Mr. Suprakash Mukhopadhyay (DIN No. 00019901) as an Additional Director with effect
from 25" April, 2019.

In terms of Section 161(1) of the Act, Mr. Mukhopadhyay, being an Additional Director, holds office
upto the date of forthcoming AGM but is eligible for appointment as a Director. Pursuant to Section
160 of the Act, the Company has received notice from a member proposing candidature of Mr.
Mukhopadhyay for the office of Director of the Company.

Mr. Mukhopadhyay is a Commerce graduate, Chartered Accountant, Cost Accountant and a
Company Secretary. He holds the position of the Company Secretary and Group Corporate Secretary
at Tata Sons Private Ltd. Prior to joining Tata Sons, he was the Senior Vice President and Company
Secretary of Tata Consultancy Services Ltd. Mr. Mukhopadhyay has an overall experience of 30
years in various roles in many Tata companies. He has exposure and rich experience in dealings in
Treasury, Investor Relations and Compliance and Governance issues.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Mukhopadhyay fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the Rules
made there under for appointment as a Director. Considering the experience and expertise of Mr.
Mukhopadhyay, the Board is of the opinion that his induction as Director would immensely benefit the
Company.

Mr. Mukhopadhyay is interested and concerned in the Resolution mentioned at Item No. 4 of the
Notice. Other than Mr. Mukhopadhyay, no other Director, Key Managerial Personnel or their
respective relatives is concerned or interested in the Resolution mentioned at Item No.4 of the Notice.

Mr. Mukhopadhyay is not related to any other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company. The details of the Director along with a brief resume are given in the Annexure to the
Notice.

Director

Mumbai, 3" May, 2019
Registered Office:

Simto Investment Company Limited
CIN: U67120MH1983PLC031632

2" Floor, Elphinstone Building,

10, Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai — 400 001.

Tel: 91 22 6665 7051/ 91 22 6665 7187
Fax: 91 22 6665 7917



Details of Directors seeking appointment at the

forthcoming Annual General Meeting

[Pursuant to Secretarial Standard- 2 on General Meetings]

Name of the Director

Mr. Suprakash Mukhopadhyay

Director Identification No. (DIN) 00019901
Date of Birth 21.11.1964
Date of Appointment 25.04.2019

Expertise in specific functional areas

Finance, Treasury and Governance

Qualifications

B.Com, ACA,ACS,AICWA

No. of Shares held in the Company (as | Nil
on 31.3.2019)
Relationships between Directors and | None

Key Managerial Personnel inter-se

Directorships held in other
companies

(excluding private and foreign cos.)
(as on 31.3.2019)

Tata Asset Management Limited.
Jamshedpur Football and Sporting Pwvt. Ltd
Tata Investment Corporation Limited

Tata Digital Limited

Position held in mandatory committees
of other companies.
(i.e., Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee)
of other companies




SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

BOARD’S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED,

The Directors are pleased to present their Thirty-fifth Annual Report with the Audited Financial
Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS (under Ind AS):

(X in lacs)
Particulars Yearended |  Yearended
31.3.2019 | 31.3.2018

Total Income v Rl 194.43 f 295.16 |

Total Expenses P ONEN 26.77 |

Profit before tax P I 185.30 268.39 "
Less: Provision for tax 14.24 47.14

Profit after tax RSN T 171.06 221.25
_Opening balance of retained earnings 1516.30 N 11134.61 ]

Realised gains/loss on equity shares carried at fair value

through Other Comprehensive Income. (538) 27023

Transfer to Statutory Reserve (34.21) (110.10)

Closing balance of retained earnings 1647.21 ‘ 1516.30

Earnings Per Share Basic and Diluted 11.18 14.46 ¥

(Rupees)

During the financial year ended 31st March, 2019, the Company earned a total income of ¥ 194.43 lacs
consisting mainly of dividend income of ¥ 134.35 lacs (previous year ¥ 75 lacs), interest income of
¥ 10.80 lacs (previous year X 4.19 lacs) and Net Gain on Fair Value Changes is ¥ 53.39 lacs (previous
year: ¥ 212.67 lacs).

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 45-IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, applicable
to Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFC), an amount of ¥ 34.21 lacs being 20% of the net profit of
the Company, was transferred to the Statutory Reserve. No amount was transferred to General
Reserve during the year under review.

IMPLEMENTATION OF IND-AS AND ITS IMPACT:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs, in its press release dated January 18, 2016, had issued a roadmap
for implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) for Non-Banking Financial Companies
(NBFCs). This roadmap required NBFCs these institutions to prepare Ind AS based financial
statements for the accounting periods beginning from April 1, 2018 onwards with comparatives for the



SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

periods beginning April 1, 2017 and thereafter. Accordingly, the Company has prepared the
accompanying financial statements as per Ind AS with the comparative financials for the FY 2017-18.

The areas that have significant accounting impact on the application of Ind AS based on the Ind AS
mandatory exceptions and the optional exemptions elected by the Company, are summarised below:

e Investment in Long Term Equity instruments are measured at Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (OCI). The realised gains/losses on sale of long term equity
investments are reclassified to retained earnings from OC! which forms part of Other Equity in
the Balance sheet.

¢ Investment in Mutual funds and Current equity investments are measured at Fair Value and
change in fair value is carried through the Statement of Profit and Loss.

DIVIDEND:
The Directors do not recommend any dividend on the equity share capital of the Company.

DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year under review.

SHARE CAPITAL:
The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2019 was .1.53 crores. During the year under

review, the company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments.

REGISTERED OFFICE:
The registered office of the Company is at 2™ Floor, Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai — 400001.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in the form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as

“Annexure A",

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:
The provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) pertaining to investment,

guarantee and lending activities is not applicable to the Company since the Company is an NBFC
whose principal business is acquisition of securities. During the year under review, the Company has

not provided any guarantee.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company during
the year 2018-19 including with Directors which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the-
Company at large. There are no transactions to be reported in Form AOC-2 and hence it is not part of

the report.



SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

DIRECTORS:
In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Company's Articles of Association, Mr. M. N Irani
retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for

reappointment.

Mr. Suprakash Mukhopadhyay was appointed as Additional Director of the Company with effect from
25™ April, 2019 and would hold office upto the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. It is

proposed to appoint Mr. Mukhopadhyay as Director of the Company.

BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS :

During the year under the review, Four Board Meetings and One Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee were convened and held. The Board Meetings were held on 30" April, 2018, 23" August,
2018, 29th August, 2018 and 28" January, 2019. The intervening gap between the Board Meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Act.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:
The provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the appointment of Independent

Directors are not applicable to the Company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:
The provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 requiring constitution of a Nomination and

Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

In terms of section 135 and Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has
constituted a CSR Committee under the Chairmanship of Mr. A. N. Dalal. Mr. M. N Irani is the other
member of the Committee.

The CSR committee of the Board has also framed a CSR policy. The Annual Report on CSR
activities is annexed herewith as “Annexure B”.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

During the year under review, there were no employees whose particulars are required to be
furnished pursuant to Section 197 read with Rule 5 under the provisions of Chapter Xl of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

VIGIL MECHANISM:
The provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Act and the Rule 7 of the Companies (Meeting of the
Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company.




SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and
maintained by the Company, work performed by the internal and statutory auditors including audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting by the statutory auditors and the reviews performed
by Management the Board is of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were
adequate and effective during the financial year 2018-19.

Accordingly, Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, confirm that: -
(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed and that there are no material departures;

(i) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the
Company for that period;

(i) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(v) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively,

(vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to
key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of

the Board of Directors.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture company.

POLICY ON PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT
WORK PLACE:
The Company has adopted a policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual

Harassment at the Workplace, in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder. The Policy
aims to provide protection to employees at the work place, prevent, and redress complaints of
sexual harassment and for matters connected or incidental thereto, with the objective of providing a
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(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

safe working environment. The Company has also constituted an Internal Committee, known as the
Prevention of Sexual Harassment (“POSH") Committee, to inquire into complaints of sexual
harassment and recommend appropriate action. The Company has not received any complaint of
sexual harassment during the financial year 2018-19.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss,

unauthorized use or disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded
and reported to the Management. The Company is following all the applicable Accounting
Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting financial statements. The
internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in

accordance with policy adopted by the company.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the

financial statements relate and the date of the report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the

going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

During the year no order has been passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
Going Concern status and Company's Operation in future. Therefore the provisions relating to

disclosure of details of material orders are not applicable to the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Being an investment company and not involved in any industrial or manufacturing activities, the
Company's activities involve very low energy consumption and has no particulars to report

regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption. However, efforts are made to further

10



SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

reduce energy consumption.During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings

and outgo.
SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI:

The Company is in compliance with relevant provisions of Secretarial Standards issued by The

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

STATUTORY AUDITORS :

M/s S. A. Buhariwalla & Co., Chartered Accountants, who are the statutory auditors of the Company,
hold office in accordance with the provisions of the Act up to the conclusion of the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. The Auditors’ Report does not contain

any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:
M/s Dhanbhoora & Company, Chartered Accountants performs the duties of internal auditors of the

company and their report is reviewed by the Board from time to time

behaif of the Board of Directors

. Dalal M. N. Irani
Director Director

Mumbai : 3rd May, 2019

Registered Office:

Simto Investment Company Limited
CIN: U67120MH1983PLC031632

2nd Floor, Elphinstone Building,

10, Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai: 400 001.

Tel: 91 22 6665 7051/ 91 22 6665 7187
Fax: 91 22 6665 7917
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

ANNEXURE A TO THE BOARD’S REPORT
. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Form No. MGT-9
as on the financial year ended 31st March, 2019

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. | CIN 1| U67120MH1983PLC031632
2. | Registration Date i : | 22nd December, 1983
["3. | Name of the Company £ Simio Investment Company Limited
4. | Category/ Sub-Cat_egory of the Company : | Public Company / Limited by Shares
‘5. | Address of the Registered office and contact details | :| Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai 400 001

Tel : 6665 8282, Fax : 6665 7917
: | Not Listed
m, address and contact details of Registrar and : LN/A_ N

‘6. | Whether listed company

‘ ‘ Transfer Agent, if any

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated:

[ sr. | Name and Description of main products / services | NIC Code of the % to total
No | Product / service turnover of the
[ | Company
1. Investment activity i 6430 | 100%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE:

" Sr. |  Name and Address of the CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of | Applicable |
No Company Subsidiary / | shares Section
Associate | held

1. |Tata Investment Corporation Ltd L67200MH1937PL0002622| Holding | 97.57 | 2(46) |




SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Capital Breakup as percentage of total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

[ Category of Shares

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

Demat Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total % of
Total

Shares

%

: Change

during
the
year

(A)Promoter and
Promoter Group

(1) Indian

. (a) Individuals / HUF
| (b) Central Govt.

| (c) State Govt(s)

| (d) Bodies Corporate

| (e) Banks/FI
| (f) Any Other

| (specify)

1492650

| Sub-Total (A) (1)
(2) Foreign

' (a) NRI -Individuals |

1492650 | 1492650

1492650 |

1492650 |

1492650 |

1492650 |

1492650 97.57

| (c) Bodies Corp.

| (d) Banks/Fl
| {e) Any other
| Sub-Total (A) (2)
Total Shareholding of
Promoter and
Promoter Group
L (A) = (A)Y1)+AX2)

1492650

(B) Public
Shareholding

| (1) Institutions L

| (a) Mutual Funds

 (b) Banks/Fl
(c) Central Govt. /
_State Gowt (s)

' (d) Venture Capital

|__ Funds -

| (e) Insurance
Companies

((Fls
(g) Foreign Venture

| Capital Investors

| (h) Any Other
Foreign Portfolio

| Investors o .

_ Sub-Total (B) (1)

| (2) Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies

| Corp.(Indian)

| (b) Individuals -

fiys
|
|..

8500 |

0.56

13
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(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

(i) Individual -
shareholders holding
nominal share capital

upto . 1lac

28700 |

28700 | 1.87 : =

28700 | 28700 |

(i) Individual |

shareholders holding
nominal share capital

| in excess of X. 1 lac

 (specify)

(c) Any Other ' =

(i) Trusts _ -

| relatives

| Total Public ' =

(ii) Directors & their | -

Sub-total (B) (2) -

37200

Shareholding I
(B) = (B)(1)+(B)(2) |

TOTAL (A)+(B) 1492650

37200

37200

37200

1.87 | .

37200 | 37200 | 243 - |

37200

1529850 1492650

37200

37200

37200 2.43 =

1529850 100 -

(C) Shares held by
Custodians and
against which
Depository
Receipts have been
issued a1
Promoter and -
Promoter Group

Public

S =

GRAND TOTAL 1492650

_(A+B)+(C)

ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

37200

165629850 ! 100 | 1492650 |

—l " L

37200

1529850

100 ‘ -

Sr.
No.

Shareholders Name

1 Tata Investment
_ Eorporation Ltd
TOTAL

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

No. of
Shares

1492650 |

| 1492650

% of total | % of Shares
Shares of Pledged /
the encumbered
Company to total
| shares
97.57 | NIL

| 97.57 | NIL

No. of
Shares

1492650

1492650

% of total | % of Shares |
Shares of | Pledged!/ |
| the encumbered
Company to total
|

| shares
| 97.57

NIL

97.57 NIL

—

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding: (Please specify, if there is no change)

Promoters Name

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total shares of the
Company

At the beginning of the year

No Change during the year

transfer, bonus, sweat equity, etc.)

Date wise Increase/Decrease in promoter
shareholding during the year specifying the
reason for increase/decrease (eg. Allotment,

No Change during the year

14
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(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

Promoters Name

Shareholding at the

beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total shares of the
Company

No. of
Shares

% of total shares of the
Company

At the end of the year

No Change during the year

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
~ For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
beginning of the year end of the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shares Shares of the Shares Shares of the
Company Company
Tempcon Insulation (P) Ltd. 5000 0.32 5000 0.32
 Sanvik Engineers (India) Pvt. Ltd. 3000 0.19 3000 ~0.19
Ms. Rekha Singhania 2000 0.13 2000 013
~ Mrs. Kanchan Devi 1000 006 | 1000 0.06
Mrs. Manorama Devi 1000 006 1000 0.06
Mr. Ashok Kumar | 1000 0.06 1000 0.06
~ Mr. Animesh Tyagi B 1000 006 | 1000 0.06
Mr. S.D. Gakhar 1000 0.06 1000 0.06
Mr. Bajrang Lal = 1000 0.06 1000 - 006
| Mr. Kamal Goyal 1000 | 006 1000 006
Mrs. Renu Dargar - 1000 0.06 1000 0.06
~ Mr. Anil Babuta — 1000 0.06 1000 0.06
~ Mr. M. L. Nangia = 1000 006 | 1000 0.06
| Mr. Kulwant Singh 1000 0.06 1000 | 006
| Mr. Ravi Malhotra 1000 0.06 1000 0.06

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

- For Each of the Directors

For Each of the KMP

Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

of the year
No. of % of total Shares of
Shares the Company

Shareholding at the beginning

No. of
Shares

| % of total Shares of

the Company

Cumulative Shareholding

of the year during the year
No. of % of total Shares No. of | % of total Shares of
‘ Shares ‘ of the Company Shares | the Company

15
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(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

vi) INDEBTEDNESS

Secured Loans Excluding | Unsecured | Deposits | Total
Deposits Loans | Indebtedness

vi) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.:

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PESONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANGER/WHOLE TIME
DIRECTOR

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
No.

e L O Ml i s A.F ;

V. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type ' Sectionofthe |  Brief | Details of Penalty | Authority Appeal
Companies Act | Description I Punishment / (RD/NCLT/ made,
| Compounding Court) If any (give
| ‘ fees imposed details)
A. COMPANY . | _I N |
Penality
 Punishment None
~ Compounding
B. DIRECTORS | &
[ Penalty SRR = B . - e
| e Dolme o et

Punishment None

Compounding

—

| C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty i
' Punishment i : None

Compounding T

n behalf of the Board of Directors

“Dalal C*/MTJ/;;T/
Director Director

Registered Office: Elphinstone Building 2™ Floor 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel: 91 22 66658282 91 22 66657187 Fax: 91 22 66657917
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

ANNEXURE B TO THE BOARD’S REPORT

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

A brief outline of the Company’s
CSR Policy, including overview of
projects or programmes proposed
to be undertaken and a reference
to the web-link to the CSR policy
and projects or programmes.

Composition of CSR Committee:

Average net profit of the company
for last three financial years:

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two
percent of the amount as in item 3
above):

Details of CSR spent during the
financial year :
a. Total amount to be spent
for the financial year;
b.  Amount unspent, if any;

c. Manner in which the
amount spent during the
financial year is detailed
below:

In case the company has failed to
spend the two per cent, of the
average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof,
the company shall provide the
reasons for not spending the
amount in its Board report.

Registered Office: Elphinstone Building 2™ Floor 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400 001

Simto Investment Company Limited is committed to
contributing to the improvement in the quality of life of
individuals and empowerment of institutions which serve the
community. The Company aims to involve itself in projects
and programmes, with due consideration to the environment
and existing conditions. Whilst all communities may benefit
from the Company’s CSR activities, it would focus on those
groups that are socially and economically weaker sections.

The Company has framed its CSR Policy in compliance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 2013.

Mr. A. N. Dalal, Chairman

Mr. M. N Irani

% 293.80 Lacs

¥ 5.88 Lacs

¥ 6 Lacs
NIL

The manner in which the amount is spent is annexed

Not Applicable
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

7 A responsibility statement of the The implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in
CSR Committee that the compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company.
implementation and monitoring of
CSR Policy, is in compliance with
CSR objectives and Policy of the
company. )

(A. N Dalal) (M. N Irani)
Chairman-CSR Committee Director

Mumbai, 3" May, 2019

Registered Office: Elphinstone Building 2™ Fioor 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400 001 L

Tel: 91 22 66658282 91 22 66657187 Fax: 91 22 66657917



SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

(A subsidiary of Tata Investment Corporation Limited)

Annexure to CSR Report point 5 (c) of the CSR Report

(.in lacs)

Sr. CSR projects / Sector in Projects Amount Amount Cumulative Amount spent :
No. | activities identified which the Or outlay spent on the | Expenditure | Direct or
projectis | Programs | (nydget) | projector | upto through
covered gera Ia_ooc;al project programs reporting implementing
other (2) or period agency
Specify the | Program | Subheads:
State and s wise
district (1) Direct
where expenditure
projects or on projects
Programs
Was or programs.
undertaken
(2)Overhead

1. Contribution Education Mumbai 4.00 4.00 4.00 Through
towards Implementing
infrastructure Agency
facilites in a
school.

2. | Contribution to | Protection Mumbai 2.00 2.00 2.00 Through
non-governmental | and Implementing
organisation conservation Agency

of
environment

Registered Office: Elphinstone Building 2™ Floor 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai - 400 001

Tel: 91 22 66658282 91 22 66657187 Fax: 91 22 66657917
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(/| S. A. BUHARIWALLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
S. A. BUHARIWALLA NEVILLE S. BUHARIWALLA
B.Com., FCA, FCA (Eng & Wales), CIA B.Com., FCA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF

SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED,
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the “standalone financial statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our opinion.
Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors report, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
tHmtion and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
oM. financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

Re materially misstated.

he work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
¢ are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

esi. : 201/203, Konark Classic, 85 Hill Road, Bandra, Mumbai - 400 050 % Mobile : 9820100613
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
,/"'_‘u. | __fh'at nay cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
"0 that a materia| uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
i iscl 5 dn\the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
1 r-eonclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

bl

utnre events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.




e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in Annexure ‘A’ a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the IND AS specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors on 1** April 2019, 3" April 2019
and 26" April 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure ‘B’.

(g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
- __requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
Rl W rmation and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, we further report that:

i.  The Company does not have an:
financial statements,

y pending litigations on its financial position in its standalone

ii.  The Company did not have any Long Term Contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. ~ There have been no delays in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Mumbai, 3" May 2019

For S. A. Buhariwalla& Co.

altgn No. 101615W)
7

N. S. Buhariwalla
Partner
(Membership No. 43963)

23



Annexure‘A’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in Para lunder ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report to the
members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019:

Statement on matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditors Report) Order,
2016

1.

The Company does not have any fixed assets and hence reporting under clause (i) of the CARO 2016
is not applicable.

The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting under clause (ii) of the CARO 2016 is
not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, and limited liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act.

The Company has neither granted any loans to any director or person in whom the director is
interested, nor made any investments in any company as specified in Section 185 and 186 of the Act.
Thus, paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other applicable provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of
the Companies Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

7.(2) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, the

(®

Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including dues pertaining to
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, profession tax, cess and any
other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no undisputed dues which have remained outstanding as at the end of the
financial year, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, service
tax, profession tax, provident fund, employee state insurance and other statutory dues which have
not been deposited on account of any disputes.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company did not
have any loans or borrowing from financial institution, bank, government or dues to any debenture
holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including

“debt instruments) and term loans. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the
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10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

Based upon the audit procedures performed by us, to the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations given to us by the Management, no fraud by the
Company or fraud on the Company by its officers or employee has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not paid / provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced before us, the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188
of the Act and the details thereof have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced before us, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
(xiv) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the documents and records
produced before us, the Company has not has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them.

The Company is required to be registered under section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For S. A. Buhariwalla & Co.
)Wy | \ Chﬂﬂel‘ed Accountants
ation No. 101615W)

0y |

N. S. Buhariwalla
Partner
(Membership No. 43963)

Mumbai, 3" May 2019
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Annexure ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor’s Report

The Annexure referred to in Para 2 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our
Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2019:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY
LIMITED (“the Company™) as at March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’),
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit‘npiﬁio\n on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
R
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's intemmal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of out information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2019,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S. A. Buhariwalla& Co.
Chartered Accountants
A __,1‘:(chistration No. 101615W)

e A

N. S. Buhariwalla
Partner
(Membership No. 43963)

Mumbai, 3" May 2019
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Standalone Balpnce Bheotl ss 8l 31st Merch, 2019
(Rs. In lacs)
Particulare Note No. As at As at As ot~
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017 -~
ASSETS
(1) Financlal Assets
(@) Cash and cash equivalents 7.1 14.71 25.63 163.08
(b) Bank Balance other then (a) above 7.2 212.65 102,83 -
(c) Recelvables 7.3
() Trade recsivables 406,01 - -
(d) Investments 7.4 §,2688.31 6.,261.81 6,538.79
(e) Other Financiel assels 78 0.70 . -
{2) Non-financlal Assets
(a) Current tax assets (Net) 768 &.61 443 0.73
{(b) Other non financlal assets 7.7 LA . 0.19
Total assels §,527.89 6,384.60 6,703.60_
Liabliitles and Equlty
Linbilittes
(1) Financlal Liabjiities
(a) Payables
(1) Trade Payables 7.8
(1) totel outstanding dues of micro enterprises and . - E
small enterprises
(1) total outstanding dues of crediors other than 1.40 1.12 24.76
micro enterorises and small enterorises
1.40 1.12 24.75
(2) Non-financial liabliitles
(a) Curreni tax Liablilly (Net) 79 6.00 - .
(b) Deferred tax Hablillles (Net) 7.40 556.38 666.36 644.36
{c) Other non-financia! lisbllitles 7.11 0.18 .1 .55
562.53 666.48 sslg.so
(3) Equity
(a) Equity share capiial 7.12 162.99 162.69 162.99
(b) Other equity 7.13 5,210.87 §,644.21 4 .06
Total equity 83.96 5,8607.20 5.018.
Total llabliities and equity j’ﬁ.“ 6,384.80 6,703.68
Accompanying Notes are an Integral part of the Financla! Statements.
For and on behall of the Board

___Amit N, Dalal = Direclors

- Mehrab N . lranl _

) Mumbal, May 3rd, 2019
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

3181 March, 20
(";-"(E. in iacs)
i Year Ended Year Ended
HeiEties ML 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
Revenue from operations
Dividend Income 134.35 76.00
Interest Income 8.1 10.80 4.19
Net gain on fair value changes 8.2 §3.39 212.67
Income from derivatives < (4.11) 3.17
Total Revenue from operations 194.43 28503
Other Income 8.3 - 0.13
Total Income 194.43 295.16
Expenses
Finance costs 8.4 . 0.62
Employee Benefits Expenses 8.5 - 2250
Other expenses 88 9.13 3.65
Total Expenses 9.13 26.77
Profit Before Tax 186.30 268.39
Tax Expense:
(a) Current Tax 15.04 62.12
(b) Deferred Tax (0.80) (14.98)
14.24 47.14
Profit After Tax (A) 171.06 221.25
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be rt ifi S .
- Changes in fair valuation of equity instruments (635.04) 586.03
- Tax impacts on above 130.74 (127.12)
Other Comprehensive Income (B) (504.30) 460.91
Total Comprehensive income for the perlod (A + B) (333.24) 682.16
Earnings per equity share
Basic and Diluted (Rs.) 8.7 11.18 14.46
in terms of our report attached.
A, Buhariwalla & Co., 5 For and on behalf of the Board
A ¢ 7 ’ ;gprakuh Mukhopadhyay

AmitN. Dalal P— Directors

% Mehrab N . Iran! _|

Mumbai, May 3rd, 2019 Mumbai, May 3rd, 2019
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ended 31st March
2019 2018
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
A.Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit before tax 186.30 268.39
Adjustments for :
Net gain on fair value changes (53.39) (212.67)
Interest on short term Borrowings 3 =
Operating profit before working capital changes 131.91 55.72
Adjustments for :
(Increase) / Decrease Receivables (406.01)
{Increase) / Decrease Other Financial Assets (0.70)
(increase) / Decrease Other Non-Financial Assets = 0.18
Increase / (Decrease) in Payables 0.28 (23.63)
(Increase) / Decrease Other Non-Financial Liabilities 0.03 (19.43)
Cash generated from operations (274.49) 12.85
Direct taxes paid (8.58) (135.95)
Net cash from operating activitles : (283.07) (123.10)
B. Cash from investing activitles
Purchase of Investments (6,776.06) (8,387.22)
Sale of Investments 7,167.93 8,474.90
Deposits Placed (109.72) (102.93)
Net Cash from investing activities 272.16 {15.25)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (10.92) (138.35)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 26.63 163.98
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 14.71 25.63
In terms of our report of even date attached
Ruhariwalla & Co., For and on behalf of the Board
"/
t-// A= )% -
uprakash Mukhopadhya)
- Amit N, Dalal [ Direclors

@_ﬁ* ,=>—  Mehrab N. Irani =

Mumbai, May 3rd, 2019 Mumbai, May 3rd, 2019

&
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Changes In Equity for the Year ended 31.03.2019

A. Equity Share Capital

(R8s, In lacs)

Balance as at 18t April 2018

Chenges in equity share capital
during the year

Balanco as at 31st March 2019

152.99 - 152,99
Balance as at 1st April 2017 Changes in equity share capital Balance as at 31st March 2018
during the year
152.99 - 152,99
B. Other equity
{RsIn lacs)
. Reserves and Surplus
i Equity
Statutory
Ro:::uu:l'on Gonaral  Reserve (u/s 45- Retained T:‘nstrum:)nts Total
P Reserve IC of RBI Act, Earnings rough Other
Reserve 4 1934) Comperhensive
Income
Balance as st April 1, 2017 281.45 185.74 810,42 1,134.61 2,441.83 4,882.05
Profit for the year - 221,25 221.26
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - . 46091 460.91
Total Comprehensive income . - 221.25 460.91 682.16
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI . - 270.54 (270.54) .
equity instrument
Transfer to/from retained eamings 110.10 (110.10) - -
Balance as at March 31, 2018 ~281.45 185,74 978.52 1,5106.30 2,692,20 5.544.21
Profil for the period - - - 171,06 . 471.06
Olher Comprehensive income for the year F 2 . = (504.30) 504.30)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year . . 171.06 (504.30) (333.24)
Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI
equily instrument . - (5.94) 5.94 .
Transfer lo/from retained eernings s . 34.21 (34.21) .
Balance as at Marcti 31, 2018 281,45 186.74 962.73 — 1,641.21 7.135.04 6,210.97

“f ns> a5

C@@"/ Mumbai, May 3rd, 2019
b

For and on behalf of Ihe Board

Amit N. Dala

Mehrab N . Iran

prakash Mukhopadhyay

—

—

—
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S.IMTO‘ INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

1 Background Information:
Simto Investment Limited referred to as ("The Company”) Is a non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered with

the Reserve Bank of India under the category of Investment Company.

2 Statement of Compliance with IND AS
In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affalrs, the Company has adopted IND AS notified

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from time to time with effect from 1st
April, 2018.

For all periods upto and including the year ended 31st March, 2018, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with the requirements of the accounting standards notified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).

These financlal statements for the year ending 31st March, 2010 are the first financial statements that the Company has
prepared under IND AS. The date of transition to IND AS is April 1, 2017 and the adoption was carmied out in
accordance with IND AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. The Company has presented a
reconclliation from the presentation of financial statements under accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (‘Previous GAAP") to IND AS of total equity as at April 1, 2017 and March 31,
2018, tota! comprehensive income and cash flow for the year ended March 31, 2018.

3 Basls of Preparation of Financlal Statements
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention except for certain
financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explainad in accounting policies
below.

The financlal statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest lacs, unless
otherwise indicated.

' 4 Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of IND AS
requires management of the Company to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabllities, disclosures including disclosures of contingent assets and contingent llabifities as at the date of
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ

from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongolng basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are

affected.

Key sources of estimation of uncertainty at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material adjustment
to the camying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, is in respect of: fair valuation of unquoted

equity investments and Impairment of financial instruments.
5 Significant Accounting policies

(a) Financlal instruments
Classification
A Financial instrument is any contract that give rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity

Instruments of another entity.
Financlal assets, other than equity, are classified Into, Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

= nceme (FVOCI) or fair value through profit and loss account (FVTPL) or at amortised cost. Financial assets that
‘ sqlily instruments are classified as FVTPL or FVOCI. Financial ligbllities are classified as amortised cost
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

Classification and measurement of financial assets depends on the business model and resuits of SPPI test (i.e.
solely payment of principal & interest). The Company determines the business mode! at a level that reflects how
groups of financial assets are managed together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment
includes judgement reflecting all relevant evidence including
- How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that business model are
evaluated and reported to the entity’s key management personnel
- The risks that affect the performance of the business model (and the financlal assets held within that
business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed
- How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the compensation is based on the
fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual cash flows collected)
- The expected frequency, value and timing of sales are also important aspects of the Company's
assessment

If cash flows after initial recognition are realised in a way that is different from the Company's original
expectations, the Company does not change the classification of the remaining financial assets held in that
business model, but incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased financial
assets going forward.

SPPI

Initial recognition:
The classification of financial Instruments at initial recognition depends on their contractual terms and the

business model for managing the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities, with the exception of loans, debt securities and deposits are recognised
on the trade date l.e. when a Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Loans,
debt securities and deposits are recognised when the funds are trahsferred to the customers account. Trade

receivables are measured at the transaction price.

Equity Instruments at FVOCI
These include financlal assets that are equity instruments as defined in IND AS 32 Financlal Instruments:

Presentation and are not held for trading and where the Company's management has elected to irrevocably
designated the same as Equily instruments at FVOCI upon inltial recognition. Subsequently, these are measured
at fair value and changes therein are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income

taxes.
Gains and losses on these equity instruments are never recycled to profit or loss.

Dividends from these equity investments are recognised In the statement of profit and loss when the right to
receive the payment has been established.

Falir value through Profit and loss account:
Flnancnal assets are measured at FVTPL unless It is measured at amortised cost or at FVYOCI on initial
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(d)

(o)

Derivatives recorded at falr value through profit or loss

The Company trades in derivative financial instruments which are in the nature of equity-related futures and
options contracts. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
the derivative contract is entered into and are subsegquently re-measured at their falr value at the end of each
reporting period. Derivatives are classified as financlal assets when the fair value is positive and as financial
liabliities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of such
derivative financial instruments are taken directly to statement of profit and loss and included in net gain on fair
value changes. The Company has not designated any derivative instruments as a hedging instrument

Other Financlal Liabllitles:
These are measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate.

Derecognition of Financlal assets and Financlal liabilities:
The Company deracognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset
expires or it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to

another entity.
A financlal liabllity is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Reclassification of Financial assets:
The company does not re-classify its financial assets subsequent to thelr Initial recognition, apart from the
exceptional circumstances when the company changes its business model for managing such financlal assets.

The company does not re-classify its financlal liabilities.

Determination of falr value:

Falr value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date.

The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the
consideration given or received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company determines the fair value of
financlal instruments that are quoted in active markets using the quoted bid prices {financial assets hekl) or
quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held) and using valuation techniques for other instruments. Valuation
techniques include discounted cash flow method and other valuation models.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with

an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalerits conslst of cash and short term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts, if any, as they are considered an integral part of
the Company's cash management.

Income taxes:
Income tax expense comprises both curent and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to items credited or debited either in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the tax is also recognised In other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Current Income-tax Is recognised at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities, using the tax rates and
tax laws, enacted or substantially enacted as at the balance sheet date.

Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the Standalone statement of profit and loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are

Sldoediincome tax assets and liabilities are recognised for temporary differences erising between the tax base
350 \ d liabiliies and their carrying amounts in the financlal statements and is accounted for using the

ot llability method.
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)

(9

(h)

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can

be utllised.

The carrying amount of deferred Income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be avallable to allow or part of the deferred income
tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and faws, enacted or substantially enacted as of
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary
differences are expected to be recovered or settied. The effect of changes In tax rates on deferred income tax
assets and liabilities Is recognised as an income or expense in the period that includes the enactment or

substantive enactment date.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the
year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset to the extent that they relate to taxes levied by the same tax authority
and they are in the same taxable entity, or a Group of taxable entities where the tax losses of one entity are used
to offset the taxable profits of another and there are iegally enforceable rights to set off current tax assets and
current tax llabilities within that jurisdiction.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the
form of adjustment to future income tax liability, Is considered as an asset If there is convincing evidence that the
Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT Is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when It is
highly probable that future economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Recognition of Dividend and Interest Income

Dividend Income (including from FVOCI investments) is recognised when the Company's right to receive the
payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity
and the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably. This is generally when the shareholders or Board of

Directors approve the dividend.

Interest income on all financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recognised using the
contractual Interest rate in net gain on fair value changes.

Dividends on ordinary shares
The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the parent when

the distribution is authorised and the distribution Is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the
corporate laws in India, a distribution Is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A comresponding

amount Is recognised directly in equity.

Non-cash distributions are measured at the fair value of the assets to be distributed with fair value
remeasurement recognised directly in equity. Upon distribution of non-cash assets, any difference between the
camrying amount of the liability and the carrying amount of the assets distributed is recognised in the statement of

profit and loss.

Segment reporting

The Company Is primarily engaged in the business of investment in Companies including group companies. As
such the Company's financial statements are largely reflective of the Investment business and there is no
separate reportable segment.

Pursuant to IND AS 108 - Operating Segments, no segment disclosure has been made in these financial

tegnts, as the Company has only one geographical segment and no other separate reportable business
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6 First-Time Adoption - Mandatory Exceptions, Optional Exemptions

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per IND AS as of April 1, 2017 (the transition date), by recognising all
assets and liabllities whose recognition is required by IND AS, not recognising items of assets or liabllitles which are not permitted
by IND AS, by reclassifying items from previous GAAP to IND AS as required under Ind AS, and applying IND AS in
measurement of recognised assets and liabllities. The exceptions and certain optional exemptions avalled by the Company In
accordance with the guldance provided in IND AS 101, First Time Adoption of indian Accounting Standards, and reconcliiatione of

equity and total comprehensive Income from previously reported GAAP to IND AS are detailed below:
Exceptions to retrospective application of other IND AS

Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the Previous GAAP financlal statements, the Company has concluded that there is
no necessity to revise the estimates under IND AS, as there Is no objective evidence that those estimates were in emrar. However,
estimates that were required under IND AS but not required under Previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant

reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date.

assification and e rement of financial 8

.8 As U -3:15
The company has classified the financial assets as per para 4.1.2 or 4.12A of Ind AS 109 on the basls of the facts and
circumstances that exist at the date of transition to IND AS
Impaimment of Financiel assets
The Company has applied the impalrment requirements of ind AS 109 retrospectively, however, as permitted by IND AS 101, It
has used reasonable and supportable Information that is avallable without undue cost or effort to determine the credit risk at the
date that financial instruments were initially recognised in order to compare it with the credit risk at the transition date. Further, the
Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for information when determining, at the date of transition to IND ASs,
whether there have been significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition, as permitted by IND AS 101.

Optional Exemptions from Retrospective application
IND AS 101 permits firsi-time adopters certain exemptions from retrospective application of certain requirements under IND AS.

The company has elected to apply the following optional exemptions:

esignaton of previous icial Instruments:

The company has designated investment In equity instrument as et fair value through other comprehensive income In accordance
with Par 5.7.5 If Ind AS 109 on the basis of facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition of IND AS.

Reconcllistion between previous GAAP and IND AS

(i) Equity Reconclliation
(Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Notes As at 31-Mar-18 As at 01-Apr-17

Total equity / shareholders’ funds as per Indian GAAP 3,030.39 2,479.94
Ind AS Adjustments
Measurement impact of Financial Instruments fair valued (@) 2,632.19 2,441.83
through Other comprehensive Income (net of provisions as per
IGAAP)
Measurement Impact of Financial Instruments fair valued (b) 34.62 93.27
through profit and loss account
Total Ind AS Adjustments 2,666.81 2,535.10
Total equity as per ind AS 5,697.20 5,016.04]

36



SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(li) Total comprehensive income reconclilation

(a)

(b)

(c)

(Rs.in lacs)
Particulars Notes Year ended
31-Mar-18

Net profit / (loss) as per Indlan GAAP 550.45
Ind AS Adjustments

Gain/Loss on Equity instruments Classified as Fair valued through OCI (a) (340.67)
Fair Valuation of Investments through profit and loss account () (73.64)
Deferred Tax impacts (c) 14.98
Current tax - equlty Instruments classified through OCI (d) 70.13
Total effect of transition to IND AS (329.20)
HNot profit after tax (before OCI) as per IND AS 221.28
Other comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss account

Fair Valuation of equity instruments through other comprehensive income 588.03
including reallsed galn @ {
Tax impacts on above (b) (127.12)
Items that will be reclassifed to profit and loss account

Total other Comprehensive income 460.91
Total Comprehensive income &s per ind AS 2.18

Classification and Measurement of Financial assels

Under the previous GAAP, investments in equity Instruments and mutual funds were classified as long-term invesiments or
current Investments based on the intended holding period and reasonability. Long-term investments were carried at cost less
provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments. Cument investments were carried at lower of

cost and fair value.

Under Ind AS, these Investments are required to be measured at fair value. The resulting fair value changes of these
investments (other than equity Instruments designated at FVOCI) have been recognised in retained eamings as at the date
of transion and subsquently in the profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2018.

Falir value changes with respect to investments in equity instruments designated at FVOCI have been recognised in FVOCI -
Equity investment reserve as at the date of fransition and subsequently in other comprehensive income for the year ended

31 March 2018.

Deferred tax

The various fransitional adjustments lead to temporary differences between the carrying amount of assets or liabllities in the
balance sheet and its tax base. As per IND 12, the deferred tax s required to be created on such adjustments, accordingly
the company has recognised Deferred tax on such adjustments in correlation to the underlying transaction elther In retained

eamings or a separate component of equity as required by the standard.

Reclassification of current tax

Under IND AS 12 income taxes, the current tax and deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income
shall be recognised in other comprehensive income, hence the current tax on gain or loss on equily instruments designated
as FVOC] which was earller classfied under current taxes as per IGAAP, has been reclassified under FVOCI.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

7.1 Cash and cash equivaients (Rs.In lacs)
As at As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017

(a) Balances with Banks
1) In Current Accounts 14.71 25,63 13.98

ii) Deposit accounts 160.00
Total 14.71 25.69 163.98
7.2 Bank Balance other than (a) above (Rs.in lacs)
As at As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017
(a) Deposit accounts 212,65 102.23
Total 212.65 102.93 -
Other bank balances:
7.2.1 deposit with NSCCL and ICCL as collateral against margin money:
7.2.2 bank deposits with more than 12 monthe maturity. 200.00 100.00
7.3 Receljvables (Rs.in lacs)
As st As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017

Trade Recelvables
(a) Receivables against sale of Investments 406.01 - -

Total 406.01 3
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7.4 Invesiments

{Rs.in lacs)
As at As at As at
31.03.2019 - 31,03.2018 01.04.2017
1. Fair value through Other Comprehsnsive income
1) Quoted Equity shares 3,247.95 4,877.92 3,799.14
il) Unquoted Equity shares 0.02 0.02 0.02
1. Falr value through Profit and Loss
i) Quoled Equily sheres 220.40 * 503,14
ii) Debt Mutual Fund 1,811.84 4,373.87 1,236.49
Total 5,288.31 6,251.81 5,538.78
Notes :
a) The scriptwise details of instruments designated at fair value through OCI giving scriptwise fair velue are in note 7.4.1
b) The Book value of the above investments are as follows °
i} Quoted Equily shares 821.09 1,644.24 1,154.59
ii) Unquoted Equity shares 0.02 0.02 0.02
il Debt Mutual Fund 1,769.69 1,354,368 1,204.72
2,580.80 2,888.64 2,359,338

¢) The company has elected an irmoevocable option o designsle its investments in equity instruments through FVOCI, as the company
continues (o invest for long lerm and remain invested in leaders in sectors, which it believes to have potantiel to remain accretive over
the long term.

d) Of the totel dividend recognised during the year from Investment in equity sheres designated al FVOC{, Rs.14.67 lacs Is relaling to
Investment derecognised during the period and Rs113.08 lacs pertains to investments held al the end of reporting period

e) During the year, totsl cumulative loss (net) of Rs. 7.48 acs on investment in equity shares designated at FVOCI have been transferred
lo retained eamings on derecognition of related investmenis.The falr value of such invesiments on the date of derognition (s Re.
1.094.48 lacs.

f) Dunng the current or previous reporting periods the company has not reclassified any investments since lis initlal classification.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2018

?.4.1 Detaks of invesiments

(Radn
- A2 8t 31.03.2019 As 8 31.03.2018 As &t 31.0.2017
800
yalue _ Molding Falr Vaiue tesoing ParValus  Heiding  FalrValue
2 - 27,000 204.17
10 85,000 36099 .
2 1,00,000 27840 - .
5 . < 100,110 41945
5 . . 44,000 32569 . d
10 518000 304335 518000 850557  5,18,000 9,10204
2 s95m 10385 59,533 19530 59583 e
10 18000 100.85 . . - i
Total 324795 45182 579004
ELUNQUOTED EOUITY BHARER:.
Agro Foods Puryeb LU, 100  2,80,000 . 2,00,000 2,80,000 -
OMC Computers Lid, 10 158562 - 153,502 - 183862 -
Waslerwork Engineers L. 100 600 - €00 - 00 .
Centar Alroondiioning & Refrigerstion Co.Lid. 10 400 0.0 400 0.02 400 0.02
Tow! 0.02 0.02 002
B, FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT AND LOBS
LLQUOTED EQUATY BHARES ;-
Apolio Tyres Ltd. 1 . - 50,000 10482
Bharat Elecvonice Lid 11,0000 93.30 - . -
GIC Housing Finance L1 10 50,000 13510 - . - -
IM Financle! Ltd 1 - . * 50,000 “nsy
NOCIL Ltd 10 - . - 140000 13139
Rajopaleyam Muis Ltd 10 - 1,003 851
The Mandhans Retall Ventures Ltd 10 - = 1,00000 2488
Touml 22840 - 50334
Aoguier Plan - Growth 1,000 61,829 1,811.94 43,046 137387 4138 1,25%49
Tokl 131180 13n5 125049
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7.6 Other Financlal assets (Rs.In lacs)
As at As at As at
31.03.2010 31.03.2018 01.04.2017
(a) Dividend declared but not recetved 0.70 - E
Total 0.70 - -
7.6 Curment tax sssets (Net) (Rs.In lacs)
As at As st As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017
(a) Advance Tax (net of provision Re.105.05 lacs(previous year Rs. 195.06 lacs)) 6.51 4.43 0.73
Totsl 581 [%+] _o.7s
7.7 Other Non Financis| Assets
As ot As at As at
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017
() Prepaid Expenses - > 0.19
Total - ¥ V.19
(Rs.in lacs)
7.8 Trede Payablss
As at As at Asmt
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017
() Trade Payables
(u) total outstanding duee of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - .
(b) total outstanding dues of credltors other than micro enterprises and small l it y
enterprises
(1) Payable againsi purchase of investments - - .
(M) Accrued Expenses 140 1.12 2475
Total 140 112 2475

None of lho ?uﬂe_s 9roupod under Trade Payables have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Disclosure of amounts due to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Is based on information avaliable with the Company regarding the
slatus of the suppliers as defined under ‘The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006’ (MSMED). This has been refled

upon by the auditors.

Trade payables are recognised at thelr original involces amounts which represents thelr fair values on initial recognition, Trade payables
are considered 1o be of short duration and are not discounied and the canying values are assumed to approximate thelr fair values.

7.9 Current tax Liabllity (Nef) (Rs.In lacs)
Asat As ot As st

31.03.2019 31.03.2018 01.04.2017

(a) Provisian for tax (net of advance tax Rs. 7.50 lacs) 6.00
.00 - E

Total
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7.10 Deferred Tex Liabiiities

7.1

Significant components of net deferred tax assets and llsbllities for the year ended March 31, 2018 are as follows :

JRs.n lacs)
Opening llnoonhodlnl'rul'll" ognised In OCI  Closing Bat
] _EBalance and Loss
Deferred tax lisblilities in relation to:
Financial Assaets carried et fair valued through Profit and Loss 4.01 (0.80) - .21
Equity carried et fair valued through Other Comprehensive 682.95 - (129.18) 853.17
Income
Deferrd ta lilton LD @D (51 N X3
Significant components of net deferred tax sssets and Hablilties for the year ended March 31, 2018 are as follows :
(R lacs)_
Opening  Recognisad InProfit o o0 sedin0CI  Closing Balance
Defarred tax liablliiss in relation to:
Financial Assels carried at falr vaiued through Profit and Loss 18.09 (14.98) - 4.01
Equity carried at falr valued through Other Comprehensive 625.36 - 66.09 ©82.35
Income
Deferred tax liabliities 844.38 (14.58) 56.9 886,36 |
Other Non-Financlal Liabilities
(Rs.In lacs)
As at As st As at
31.03.201% 31.03.2018 01.04.2017
(a) Statutory liabilities 015 0.12 19.55
Total 035 242 1986,
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7.12 Equity Share Capital (Rs. in lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at

31.03.2019  31.03.2018 01.04.2017
{a) Authorised Capltal

25.00,000 (Previous year: 25,00,000) Equity Sharee of Rs. 10/- each 250.00 250.00 250.00

8.55.000 (Previous year. 8,55,000) Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 866.00 855.00 855.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

16.29,850 (Previous year: 15,29,850) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. 162.99 152.99 152.99
152.99 152.89 152.99

b 14,92,650 Equity sheres - 97.57% (Previous year 14,92,650 Equity shares -87.57%) of
(b) Rs.10/- each are held by the Holding Company, Tata Investmant Corporation Limited

(c) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

-19 2017-18 _2016-17
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
Shares |(Rs.Inlacs)| Shares |(Rs.inlacs)| Shares |(Rs.inlacs)|
Outslanding al the beginning of the year 1,528,850 162,00 1,529,850 162.99| 1,529,850 152.99
Add: Issued during the year . . - - . .
Less: Shares bought back during the year . - . . - -
|Outstanding al the end of the year 1,529.8 152.99) 1,529,850 152,00 1,529,850 152.99)

(d) The Company has only one class of Ordinary shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each shareholder is eligible for one vole
per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject lo the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
Genera! Maeting, excopt In case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any, in proportion to thelr shareholding.

7.13 Other Equity (Rs.in lacs)
As at As at

31.03.2019  31.03.2018
Capltal Redemptlion Reserve

Balance al the beginning and end of the year : 281.45 281.45
261.45 281.45
General reserve
Balance at the beginning and end of the year 185.74 185.74
Statutory Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 928.62 818.42
Add/less: Movement during the year 34.21 110.10
962.73 928.52
Retained Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,616.30 1,134.61
Add: Profit for the year 171.06 221.25
Add: Reclassification of gain on sale of FVCOCI equily instrument {5.94) 270.54
Less: Transfer to Slatutory Reserve {34.21) (110.10)

1,647.21 1,516.30

Iltems of Other Comprehensive Income

Equily instfu I |

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,632.20 2441.83
Add: Profit for the year (504.30) 460.91
Less: Reclassification of gain on sale of FVOCI equily instrument 5.94 (270.54)

2,133.84 2.632.20

Total 5,210.97 6.544.21

Nature and purpose of reserves:

(a) Capltal redemption reserve
Whenever there is a buy-back or redemption of share capilel the nominal value of the capltal is fransferred to a reserve called Capital
Redemplion Reserve so as to relain the capital intact.

reserve

agral reserve is used from time to lime to transfer profits from relained earnings for appropriation

,\..
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(Rs.in lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(i) Interest on deposits with Banks 10.80 4.19
Total 12_2_ 4.19
8.2 Net gain/ (loss) on fair value changes (Rs.In [acs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(A) Net gain/ (loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit and
loss account :-
0) On financial instruments designated at fair value through profit and loss
account
iy Others 53.39 212,67
Total 8320 212.87
Fair Value changes:
-Reallsed 8149 2886.31
<Unrealised (28.10) (73.64)
Total 63,30 214.97
8.3 Other Income
(a) Miscellaneous Income - 0.13
Total - 0.13
8.4 Finance Cost
, .
(i) Borrowings (Other than debt securities) - 0.62
Total . 0.62
8.5 Employee Benefits Expenses
(a) Salaries - 22.50
Total - 24,50
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SINTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

8.6 Other expenses

(i) Payments to audltors
(a) Statutory Auditor

() Audlt fees

(i) Tax Audit fees

(i) For other services

{b) Intemal Auditor
Total (a) + (b)

(I} Corporate Social Responstbility
(1) Miscellaneous expenses

Totel

8.61 Detalls of CSR expenditure:

2) Gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

b) Amount spent during the ysar
1) Construction / ecquisition of any asset
i) On purposes other than (i) above

9 Tax Expense

(a) Amounts recognised in profit and loss
- Current Tax
- Deferred tax relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences

(b) Amounts recognised in other comprehensive income
- Equity instruments through Other Comprehensive income

(c) Reconcliintion of the total tax charge:
- Accounting profit before tax

- Al India’s statutory incoms tax rate of 20.5888% (2018: 20.5868%)
- Adjustment in respect of current Income tax of prior years
- Income not subject to tax
- Dividend (net of expenses disaliowed on exempt income)
- Non-deductible expenses
- Impact of change In tax rate

pense reported in the Standalone statement of profit and loss

(Rs.in lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
0.8 0.75
0.08 0.08
0.08 0.08
= =
u.oe 0.89
_0.50 0.59
148 1.48
600 -
188 217
b13 365
(Ra.in lace)
Yaar Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
8.00 -
#J?Zi‘, ™
8.00 -
(Rs.In lacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
15.04 62,12
(0.80) (14.88)
RLE LS LIAL
130.74 (127.12)
18830 268.30
3816 §5.25
23.91 -15.44
- 7.18
- 0.15
133 47.94
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019

(Rs. in iacs)
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2019 31.03.2018
40 Deotalls of Earnings per share :
Net profit from continued operation attributable to equity holders of the parent 171.06 221.25
Weighted average number of Ordinary shares for computing - Basic and 1,629,850 1,629,850
Diluted eamings per share
Eamings per Ordinary share (Weighted average)
11.18 14.46

Basic and Diluted (Rupees)

There have been no transactions involving ordinary shares or potential ordinary shares between the reporting date and the
date of the completion of these financial statements which would require the restatement of EPS.

11 Segment Information :

As the Company has no activities other than those of an investment company, the segment reporting under Indian
Accounting Standard Ind AS 108 - 'Operating Segments' is not applicable. The Company does not have any reportable

geographical segment.

12 Related Party Disclosures :
List of Related party

Holding Company
Tata Investment Corporation Limited

d parties where transactions ha ]

Tata Investment Corporation Limited
Deposlt taken
Deposil received_

Year Ended Year Ended
__31.032018 | 31.03.2018 |
- 1.00
¢ 1.00
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

13 Disclosurss on financial Instruments
(a) Accounting cleseification and falr veluse

The following teble shows the camying amounis end fair values of finsncisl sssets and financls! fabllliiss, Inchuding their fevals (n the fair vaiue hierarchy. R doss not include fair vaiue informetlion for
finencie) essels and financial |isblilies I the camying amouni is & reasonable appraximation of fair veiue.

The {oliowing tables presents the camying value and fair value of each category of financisl sseets and Hisblltiss ae a1 March 31, 2016:

(Re I laca)
Amortised cost  Falr velue Falr value Total carrying  Votal falr valus Eaic valie
Particulars Swoughprofil  through OC) value Lovel 1 Lovel 2 Lavel 3 Total
orioss
Financial Asssis
Cash end cash equivalents 1474 . - “un 147 - - . -
Bank balances olher than cesh 21265 . . 21265 21285 . . . =
Trade recelvebles & 408.01 . 406,01 408,01 . .
Olher raceivabies 2
Inveatlments 2 5 - s . . . .
« In mutue! funds 1.811.04 - 1.011.84 1.811.94 » 1,011.84 . 1,811.04
= I saulty shares 22040 3.247.07 3.476.97 34768.37 3,470.35 S Q02 9470.37
Other financia! sesels . . ’ - B . . . .
37 100034 LT ESTS §33188 34768 187184 807 XN
Financisl Liabilities
Trede payables snd other 1.40 140 1.40 : . $ .
140 . x 140 140 2 - P =
The following tables prasents the cartying valus and fair value of each category of financial eesels and lisbiiities 88 ut Merch 31, 2018:
(Rs. In lacs)
Amoriissd cosl  Falr value Fairvaluse  Total camylng  Total fadr value Fair valug
Partioulars twoughprofit  through OCI value Lovel 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Tota!
ot loss
Financlal Assets
(Cash end cash squivelenta 2663 - - 2563 2503 . - - .
balsnces other Lhan cesh 102.93 - - 102.63 10288 . . . .
rotia receivables & . . * 3 . . . 7
Other recsivables A
- In mutual funds 1,373.67 1,378.87 1,373.87 . 1,373.07 . 1,373.87
- In squity shaces - 4077.84 4577.94 4,077.04 487102 . 002 4,877.94
Otha finandial sseets - . . . . -
(FX 37T [ KT ¥ 5753 K2V (X7} ST
Financlel Lisblikiee
Trade payablss end other 1.2 . . 1.12 1.92
hnsncal lisbbities . . !
112 132 143 : : : .
‘The foliowing lebiss presents the camrying value and falr vaiue of aach calegory of financial assets and lablities 8¢ ot Apri! 1, 2017:
{Ra. In bacs)
Amortised cost  Falr value Falr value Total carvying  Total fair value Fair value
Particulars through profit  through OCI vahe Laval1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Yotal
or loss
Financlal Aspete
Cash and cash equivalents 103.08 . 163.90 163.09 - - .
Bark balences other than cash - . . - .
= In mutusd funde 1,296.49 1,236.49 1,206.49 - 1,236.40 . 1,238.49
- in equity shares 503.14 3,798.16 4,302.30 4,302.30 4,302.28 - 002 4,302.30
{[EX] RZIXE) R [R73%1] D 430028 EZIY) 287 [CENTN
17808 piyaDIsa 813 oNer
.76 . A K 4 .
: 247 24.78 2475
24.78 2478 24.78 s 3 . :

anwwmm-mmmhmdﬁmm

|b) Massurament of falr values
The following table provides an

is of f that are d sub

Y

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) pricas in active markets for [Sentical sssets or Babiifties,

Leve! 1: othar techniquas forwhich sl inpata which have » significant effect on the recorded falr vaiue are obsarvable, alihar directly or indirectly.

Lave) 3: tachniquas which use Inputs that have 8 significant affect on the recortded leir value thet sre not based on observable market data.
(1) Current financlal aaeets and Esbliiss are siated mt canying value which ls appraximalely equal to hels fair value.
(1) Investments carried &l falr valus sre generally based on market price quolations.

(1¥) There have bean no transfars beiween Leve! 1 and Leval 2 for the ysars anded March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2016.
(lli) There was no movemeni in Level 3 valuation during the yesr

finencial contracts during the current end previous financial yeare,

to initial recognilion at fair value, grouped info Level 1 10 Level 3, ss described below:

is exposad primarily lo aquily prices, kiquidity and credit riak, fluctuetions in foreign cumency exchange rales, which may adversely impect the falr velue of its

policy which noi only covers the marke! risks bid 2lso other risks associated with the finenclal aseels and Eabliies such s Inleres! rate riake and credit risks.
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valus of the

Ne or

Credil risk s the risk of inancial loss fo the

riv falis 10 meel He conlraciual oblioations.

emount is

Trade rocelynbios
Credil risk with respect o krade raceivabies le (Imlisd, since the treds

The

b) Liquidity Risk:

Liguidily risk refers Lo the risk thal the Company cannol meel lis financiel obligations. The objeciive of Hauidily risk menegement Is to maintain sufficlent Kquidity and ensure that funds are avaiiable for use as

per roquirements.
Tha lolkwing lable shows & iy
from both carrying valus and falr valus,

tysls of the

d cash Rows including Interes! obligations for the (

fluciustions on the Company’s businsss plan.
in od

y to equity prices, Hquidiity snd cradit risk, fluctustions in (oreign currency exchinge reies, which mey advarsely impact iha falr value of s

policy which not only covars tha markel tisks but also alher riske associated wilh the finencis] ssssis and liabiilies such as interes! rale risks and credit risks

compsny hoide ceth and cesh equivalenie of Ra. 14.71 Iscs at 31 Merch 2019 (31 March 2010: Re. 25.63 lace; 1 April 2017; Re.163 68 lace). The credil worthiness of such benks &nd finencial
Instiutions s evalusted by (hs managament on an ongoing basle and is considered to be good.

lal Rabliiles on sn undiscounied basls, which therefore differ

Ee— = (R in lscs)
Non Dertvative finsnolsl iabliitss
[ Asai3ioazon ] Aestanodaons | Asai0i042017
Trads Payables “"J’::;;:.““ Trade Paysbiss °”.‘_'.’w',,",""|.':"' Trade Payables onl'::;',','.,.,
E 140 - .12 L] M -
Nowa 140 . —4 -~ a7t <
- 1.40 . 142 - 2475 >

(o) Market Risk
Markol risk s the risk of Joss of fulure semingy, feir values of fulure cash fNows thal may resull from adverse changes [n market raies and prices (such as equily price, interes! retes etc.) or in the prics of

markal rink-sansilive insinanents ae @ resull of such adverse changses in markel relés and prices. The Compeny ls expoasd 1o markel risk primarily related (o the marke! valus of its invesimants.

interesl rate rlek

Iinterest rate risk le Lhe risk ihat the fak value or fulure cash flows of & financle! instrumeni will Auctuste b
The company has no borowings {rom bankas and finencial instliutions.

Exvosure to Inlerest rate rek

Sinocs the Company doss not have any financisl asaets or financiel lisbililles baering floating inlersal rales, any change In inleresl raias 81 the reporling date would not have any significant impact on lhe
e of the Company

of chv In market | rates,

v

Currency visk
Cumentlv combany doss not have transaction in foralon currenies snd hence the comoany Is nol exoosed o cuTency risk
Price Rish

(o) Enpoxure

The company |s exposed to equily price risk arising from lnvesiments hald by the compeny and classified in the balsnce sheel sither es fair valus Lhrough OC| or al fair value Uvough profil or loss
To menage s price risk Brising from invesimen in equily securiline, the company diversifies ia portfolio. Diversificalian of the portfollo Is done in accordence with the limils sei by the company.
The y of the y's equity iy are lisled on the y stock ge (BSE) or the stock wxchungs (NSE) in indis

Ly »

|b) Senshivity analysls - Equity price ruk
The table below eummaries the impact of increasesidecreases of the Index on the company’s equity and profil for the penod. The enalysis s based on the
2% or decrerasad by 2% with all other variables held constant, and that all the company’s sqully instruments moved in line wilh tha index.

el the

A b bpta
Impact en impact on other
21 March 2010 | i blarch
NSE / BSE « lncremie by 280 as7 + 6496 97.56
NSE/ BSE Inilex - (487} : 6a08)]

Increanaidecrease as 6 result of galnflossas on equily securities classified as ol falr value through profll or loss Other components of equily would Increase/decrense &8s 8 resull of
classified 8s fair valus through olher comprehenaive income.
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SIMTC‘I INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

15 Capital Management
The Company's policy is to maintaln a strong capital base 90 as to maintain investor, creditor and merket confidence and to sustaln future
development of the business. '

The Company has adequate cash and bank balances, The company monitors its capltal by a careful scrutiny of the cash and bank balances,
and a regular assessment of any debt requirements. In the absence of any debt, the maintenance of debt equily ratio etc. may not be of any
relevance to the Company,

18 Events afisr Reporting dute
There have been no events after the reporting date that require disciosure in these finsnclal statements.
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8IMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Schedule to the Balance Sheet of # non-deposit taking non-banking financlal company
PARTICULARS IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 13 OF NON-BANKING FINANCIAL (NON DEPOSIT ACCEPTING OR HOLDING) COMPANIES
PRUDENTIAL NORMS (REBERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2018

(Rs.In Iacs)

Particulsre 31032019 :m’zm

Listilitles side ¢ - outstanding _|Amount overdus| _ outstanding | Amount overdue
(t) |Loane and advances avalled by the NBFC

inclusive of interest accrued thoreon but not
pald :
(a) Debentures : Secured
: Unsecured
(other than falling within the
mesning of public deposiis)
(b) Deferred Credils
(c) Term Loans
(d) Inler-corporate loans and bormowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(f) Other Loans (specify nature)

NIL NIL NIiL NIL

H

Amount outstanding | Amount outstanding

(2) |Bresk-up of Loans and Advances Including bills

recelvables [other than those Included In (4) below] :
{8) Secured NIL NIL
NIL NIL

Broak-up of Lassed Asests and stock on hire and

other assets counting towards AFC actlivities

(i) Lease assels including lesse rentals under

sundry debtors :

(=) Financis! Isase

(b) Opersting lease

(1)  Stock on hire including hire charges under

sundry deblors:

(@) Assets on hire

(b) Repossossed Assels

()  Other loans counting towards AFC actlvilles

(a) Loans whore sssels have been
repossessad

{b) Loans other then () above

NIL IL
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Schadule to the Balance Sheet of & non-deposlt taking non-benking finsncial company
PARTICULARS IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 13 OF NON-BANKING FINANCIAL (NON DEPOSIT ACCEPTING OR HOLDING) COMPANIES

PRUDENTIAL NORMS (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2018

(Rs.In lncs)

Particulars

31.03.2048

(1]

Amount

0818 And sdvances avalied by ths NBFC
Incluslve of Interest accrued thereon but not

(other than falling within the
mesning of public depoalis)
(b) Deferred Credits
(o) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate toans and bomowing
(o) Commerclel Paper
() Other Loana (speciy nature)

NIL

oulsiending Lo

NIL

NIL

:1.§’;g1

|_Amount overdue |

NiL

Assata sido ;

@

@)

qﬁmit'-up of Loans and Advances Including bilis

racelvables [olher than those Included in (4) below] :
(a) Secured
b

NIL
NIL

Amount oulstanding

Break-up of Assets and stock on hire and
other assats counling towards AFC sctivities
) Leass sasels including lense rentals under
sundry debtors :
{e) Financlal lease
(b) Operating iouse
()  Stock on hire including hire charges under
sundry debtors:
{a) Assels on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets
(i)  Other loans counling towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where esssis have been
repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

NIL
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Schedule to the Balence Sheet of 8 non-deposit taking non-banking financial company
PARTICULARS IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 13 OF NON-BANKING FINANCIAL (NON DEPOSIT ACCEPTING OR HOLDING) COMPANIES

PRUDENTIAL NORM8 (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2016

4 (Rs.In lacs)
31,03.2018 1,03.2018
(7) |Other information

P : Amount Amount

Nol Agplicable | > Not Applicable |

Note : Figures for the previous year have beon regrouped , wherever necossary.

Signeture to notes (o financial slatements For and on behalf of the Board
ant NBFC (Non-Deposlt Accepling or Holding)

Companies Prudential Norms (RB!) Direclion, 2016
ﬂ e . ‘ Suprakash Mukhopadhyay o
‘ - a

» AmitN. Dalal — Direclors

Mumbai, May 3rd, 2019
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To,

Simto Investment Company Limited
2" Floor, Elphinstone Building,

10, Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai — 400 001

Updation of Shareholder Information

I/ We request you to record the following information against our Folio No :

General Information :

Folio No :

Name of the first named Shareholder :

PAN: *

Tel No. with STD Code :

Mobile No :

E-mail Id :

*Self attested copy of the document(s) enclosed.

Bank Details:

IFSC : (11 digit)

MICR : (9 digit)

Bank A/c Type :

Bank A/c No : *

Name of the Bank :

Bank Branch Address :

* A blank cancelled cheque is enclosed to enable verification of bank details

I/ We hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the transaction is
delayed because of incomplete or incorrect information, I/ We would not hold the Company/ RTA
responsible. I/ We undertake to inform any subsequent changes in the above particulars as and
when the changes take place. I/ We understand that the above details shall be maintained by you till
I/We hold the securities under the above mentioned Folio No.

Place:

Date:

Signature of Sole/ First holder
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SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Corporate Identification No.(CIN) U67120MH1983PLC031632
Registered Office: 2nd Floor, Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai 400 001
Tel: 91 22 6665 7051/ 91 22 6665 7187 Fax: 91 22 6665 7917

ATTENDANCE_SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Registered Folio/DP ID -
Client ID

Name and Address of the
Shareholder(s)

Joint Holder 1

Joint Holder 2

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company at Registered Office
of the Company at Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road,Mumbai - 400 001, on Wednesday, 31st July,
2019 at 4.00 p.m.

Member’s Folio/DP ID-Client ID No. Member's Proxy's name in Block Letters Member's/Proxy's Signature

{

NOTES:

1. Please complete the Folio/DP ID-Client No. and name of the Member/Proxy, sign this Attendance Slip and
hand it over, duly signed, at the entrance of the Meeting Room.






SIMTO INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Corporate Identification No.(CIN) U67120MH1983PLC031632
Registered Office: 2nd Floor, Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai 400 001
Tel: 91 22 6665 7051/ 91 22 6665 7187 Fax: 91 22 6665 7917

PROXY FORM — MGT- 11
(Pursuant to Section105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the
Companies (Management and AdministrationRules, 2014)

Name of the member(s) :

Registered Address

Email Id

Folio No./DP ID-Client Id :

1MWVe, being the member(s) of ................... Equity Shares of Simto Investment Company Limited, hereby appoint :

1. NAME (oo TR o s eane nennaeenaiens Email Id: ..o
o (e | (=TT O e S s et ety
.................................................................................. Signature &, . mesrswrasmasmessimemmesmmmmes

or failing him

2. NaME : . v sy e r e s i i o D e s Email |d sussmmsmansamaasiavises s
TS S s
.................................................................................. Signature:......,,...,..............."............

or failing him

3. NABME & .o emih R A S i N S ST PR SR AR PP SRR R ey Email 1d:5 s sy i i i
AAArESS; oosisasmmmioiviianmssemigiesios fasnasss dosr sy e
.................................................................................. Signature : .....ooovieeii e

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the ANNUALGENERAL MEETING of
the Company at Registered Office of the Company at 2nd Floor, Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road,
Mumbai - 400 001, on Wednesday, 31st,July, 2019 at 4.00 p.m. and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below :

No. | Resolution(s)

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2019, together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. M.N.Irani (DIN No.07845807) who retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.

Special Business:

4. | Appointment of Mr. Suprakash Mukhopadhyay ( DIN 00019901) as a Director.

Signed this ................... Dayof .......coocvennn 2019. Rupee 1
Revenue Stamp

Signature of shareholder ................ccoooiiiiiiiiin Signature of Proxyholder(s)............................

NOTES: 1. This Form in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company at Elphinstone Building, 10 Veer Nariman Road, Mumbai 400 001, not less than 48 hours
before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Those Members who have multiple folios with different joint holders may use copies of this Attendance

slip/Proxy.
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Route Map of the Venue of the Thirty-fifth Annual General Meeting
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If undelivered please return to :
Simto Investment Company Limited

CIN: U67120MH1983PLC031632
2nd Floor, Elphinstone Building,
10, Veer Nariman Road,

Mumbai - 400 001.
Tel: 91 22 6665 7051 / 91 22 6665 7187 Fax: 91 22 6665 7917



